

The November 7th PTO meeting was called to order at 3:41 pm by Joanne Polfus who lead us in the Pledge of Allegiance. All officers were present and we moved right into business starting with the Treasurer's report given by Susan Jackson, Treasurer. There is extra money in the bottom of the cash box for making change when we have big games or all day events. Treasurer's report was approved by Joanne and seconded by Susan.

The minutes from the October meeting were read by Laura Haddock, secretary and approved by Joanne and seconded by Susan.

The Santa Secret Shop is coming up Dec 14-15. The teacher sign up list will be posted in the teacher's lounge beginning November 28. Andrea Cheney will work with Laura Haddock in getting the parent letters prettied up and sent out in early December.

Joanne will follow up with Shirley Johnson on choosing a date for a Christmas craft show as a fundraiser for the PTO in October 2017.

The 3point T-shirt design contest winners were chosen: Jules Thoun and Shay Linder. We will order 150 shirts to toss out during the varsity games. The sponsor letters have been sent and we are getting checks from most of our requests.

The calendar for the concession stand sign ups was picked up by Linda Corrigan and is now in the concession stand. We will make assignments at our next meeting as to who will supervise at the Jan- March games.

Several teachers are working on getting replacements of the old drinking fountains with the new ones that will fill water bottles. If they are unsuccessful we will purchase one at the end of the school year.

The PTO is doing a fundraiser by selling Carney-Nadeau clothing items. We will place one order to be back in time for Christmas and then order some to keep on hand and sell at the concession stand and possibly at the Norway State Bank branch office in Carney.

Parent-Teacher Conferences are coming up November 10. We will provide soup and crackers for the teachers to enjoy and set up a table to advertise what we do and ask for more volunteers to help at concession and other activities like Santa Secret Shop.

In new business we brought up the idea of an all night Senior party and a way to fund it such as cow pie bingo. Possible dates are the week of May 12-17. Susan will look into some locations and talk to Mr Coco about it and report back at our next meeting.

It was time to draw a winner for a \$25 gift card from the list of volunteers we have had over the last quarter. Tera Laurin was selected as the winner!

We had several requests for financial help. Dale Harris would like \$512 to purchase the water bottles the track team will sell as a fundraiser. And the kitchen would like \$36 to purchase new trays. We approved both requests. We were also able to donate \$600 towards the purchase of new AR books.

We would like to place an article in the paper about how the PTO has supported the school and community over the last year and request volunteers from the community to help us with future activities.

Our meeting was adjourned at 4:52pm by Susan and seconded by Laura. Our next meeting will be held December 13 at 3:30pm followed by the Santa Secret Shop set up.

Respectfully submitted,

Laura Haddock, Secretary